Buildings at Tuskegee University

*Briefs of structures built during the Era of each President since 1881*
*A Chronological Listing by Booker Conley (1940 – 1995)*

Building at Tuskegee University built during the Presidency of Dr. Benjamin F. Payton (1981 – Present)

**Carver Foundation Addition – 1984**

A brick and block addition of expanded space to allow for more laboratories, office space, classroom and director’s office.

**Physical Plant Building – 1985**

A metal building on northeast outer drive housing all campus maintenance activities. In building are Director’s Office, Facilities Planning and Construction Unit, Custodial Offices, Maintenance Shops, Central Freight Receiving, Storeroom and Grounds Maintenance Shop.

**General Daniel “Chappie” James Center for Aerospace Science and Health Education – 1987**

Named for Tuskegee alumnus and America’s first four star Black General. A large multi purpose building housing the James Museum, Army and Air Force ROTC Offices, Rifle Range, a 45’ x 75’ swimming pool, an arena with 3887 fixed seats, aerospace and chemical engineering laboratories, classrooms and faculty offices. Designed by Paul Rudolph. Architect, university alumnus Tarlee Brown and Associates. Dedicated by U. S. President Ronald Regan at the 1987 commencement exercises. The F4C aircraft mounted at the Westside of the building was flown by General Daniel James during the Vietnam War.

**W. Marable Field-house – 1987**

A one story concrete block structure built at Alumni Bowl just beyond the track on the south end. For dressing, showers, half time and associated activities for home for home and visiting teams.
Thomas Monroe Campbell Hall Addition – 1988

Farm Mechanization Building 1955 – 1988, Horse Barn 1921-1955. Complete renovation by 1988 and a three story unit was added at the building’s center. The building houses the George Washington Carver Experiment Station offices, Dean’s Office- Agriculture and Home Economics, Faculty Offices, Classrooms and Laboratories.

Food Animal Production, Research and Service Center 1993

A multi level facility for Veterinary Medicine especially designed and built with the latest information on research use and environments regarding food animals.

Caprine Research – 1994

A one story concrete block structures built north of Franklin Road at the far west end of the University farm. The building has specialized laboratories and support spaces for goat research.

Dorothy Hall / Kellogg Conference Center – 1901-1994

Dorothy Hall completely gutted was reinforced and restored with no change in exterior appearance includes guest rooms/ suites, food services facilities, exercise area, storage, lounge, lobby and administrative spaces. The addition provides more guest rooms (93), meeting rooms, conference rooms, a 350 seat auditorium, ballroom, swimming pool, media room and support spaces including a 123 car parking garage.

Buildings Renovated Since ~ 1981

The following buildings, most are historic, were renovated complying with fire and safety requirements and accessibility for the handicapped. All are prepared for economic operations. They have insulated windows, energy efficient heating cooling systems, new mechanical systems and long lasting metal roofs.

Thrasher Hall – Built 1893, renovated 1983.
Old Administration Building – Built 1902, renovated 1990.
Sage Hall – Built 1926, renovated 1990.

**Miscellaneous Farm Buildings**

Small Buildings erected west of Milbank Hall in the farm of metal or concrete block are
- Alcohol Production Unit – 1981
- Livestock Feeding Facility – 1982
- Animal Metabolism Research – 1983

* Demolished Building